

TODAY IS MONDAY, NOVEMBER 29, 2021 REGULAR Schedule WHITE (B): 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Welcome back! Hope your Thanksgiving weekend was a good one. School resumes today Monday, November 29th starting with White B schedule.

**HEY ALL!** Registration is coming up again so check out today's morning broadcast for details. For more information, please visit your grade counselor. Class of 2023: Ms. Arellano extension 239, Class of 2024: Mr. Hollifield extension 232 and Class of 2025: Mr. Reiss extension 283.

Winter Ball Update: Last week for ticket sale is this week Monday, Wednesday, and Friday at H-103 during lunch period. Friday, December 4th is the last day to submit your table group of 10 people along with the final day to purchase tickets. COVID Update from the Superintendent: You need to show your vaccination card to Ms. Ellis or email it to her. A testing site will be provided later to show a negative COVID test. This is required. Stay tuned for more updates this Wednesday during Po'okela.

Good morning Freshmen class of 2025!!-An email has been sent to purchase our class shirts, which will be worn during Winter Spirit Week. Please complete the Google Form as sizes are limited. Shirts are \$15. Cash Only. Pick up will be today, Tuesday, Nov 30 and Wednesday, Dec 1 in Ms. Finn's class AA-101

Hey Class of 2024 - Sophomores. An email has been sent to purchase our class shirts, which will be worn during Winter Spirit Week. Please complete the Google Form as sizes are limited. Shirts are \$15. Cash Only. Pick up will be next week Tuesday, Nov 30 and Wednesday, Dec 1 in Ms. Jacinto's class X-26.

Eundraising opportunities through the LHS Foundation and Sentry Tournament of Champions. If your club or school team can provide student and/or parent volunteers, Jan 1 through 10, contact Jeff Rogers at Ihsfoundation@hawaiiantel.net

<u>Da Store is now open!</u> Our website is: <u>sites.google.com/view/dalunastore/</u> and our Instagram is: <u>\_dalunastore</u>. Thank you!

Want to learn how to save lives? Learn more about the body? Earn certifications that can get you health care jobs right away? Consider signing up for Foundations of Health Services. Ses Mrs. Shimomura in p16 for this elective's signature.

Check out the short PSA video on today's morning broadcast that members from our Lahainaluna HOSA chapter made for their upcoming event. It is about saving lives through the donation of bone marrow.

Hey! Do you want to be a part of the morning broadcast team? If you are interested, please see Mr. Shigaki at K-101 during morning recess or lunch for more information. If you are a returnee, you do not need to see him. Thank you!

## SPORTS SHORTS:

<u>Congratulations to our cheerleading team</u> who captured 1st place in the MIL cheerleading competition this past Saturday at our Gym. It is the first time ever in the school's history to capture the title. I mua Lahainaluna!

<u>Congratulations to our football team</u> as they defeated Maui High School by the score of 26-9 this past Saturday at War Memorial Stadium. The win secures the 1st and 2nd round crown of the MIL football season and the berth to the state's Division 1 football playoffs! I mua Lahainaluna!

<u>Great end of the season for the 2nd edition of the Lahainaluna Air Riflery Team!</u> Special shout out to our lone Senior, Donovan Asami, for finishing up his high school career as a veteran leader for our young team. Good luck in all your future endeavors, Donovan.

Lahainaluna Boys finished 6th amongst Boys Lahainaluna Girls finished 7th amongst Girls

Girls Team 363-268-394-1025 Bianzy Barbosa 156-105-118-379 Sona Rojas 119-103-156-378 Kalena Abrew 88-60-120-268

Boys Team 582-431-514-1498 Christopher Mueller 162-118-150-430 Kulani Hefner 140-112-158-410 Maka Hefner 135-107-137-379 Donovan Asami 145-94-40-279 David Jackson 132-63-69-264

Good luck to our girls volleyball team as they face King Kekaulike High School Tonight 6pm at Jimmie H. Greig Gymnasium for the 1st round of the MIL Girls Volleyball Playoffs! I mua

Breakfast: French Toast Sticks with Syrup, Power Punch, and Pineapple Chunks Lunch: Tasty Chicken Tenders, Green Salad, Baby Carrots, Veggie Sticks, Applesauce, Pineapple Chunks, and Whole Grain Roll. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Kayce Dudoit, Kawehi DeLima-Wright, Kekai DeLima-Wright, Tennyson Dorsett, John Dolores, Relynne Domingo. \*\*Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.